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<External Email>

Dear Ms. Townsend,

This video does not appear on our digital platforms. It is unfortunate that you have been subjected
to hateful comments, but we do not have the ability to police the behavior of people on online
platforms we do not control.

Bettina

From: Desirée Townsend <desiree@hollywoodtrademarks.com>
Sent:Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:14 PM
To: Cataldi, Bettina <Bettina.Cataldi@cbs.com>
Cc: Gaudio, Samantha <Samantha.Gaudio@viacomcbs.com>; Erik Alberts <erik.alberts@ea-lawfirm.com>;
Admin <admin@hollywoodtrademarks.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Removal of Harmful Press Release Dated 02/04/2010

5/6/25, 6:06 AM Mail - Desirée Townsend - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGI0MDUxMDI4LTYzODEtNDRlMi1iNjg3LWY5ZTQyNjNkZjM1MwAQAPyThOLPL85GuonKZCqDlwU%3D 1/4
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Best regards,
Desireé

---
Desirée S. Townsend
Senior Paralegal
Phone: (323) 844-1338
Email: desiree@hollywoodtrademarks.com
hollywoodtrademarks.com

5/6/25, 6:06 AM Mail - Desirée Townsend - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGI0MDUxMDI4LTYzODEtNDRlMi1iNjg3LWY5ZTQyNjNkZjM1MwAQAPyThOLPL85GuonKZCqDlwU%3D 2/4
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---
Desirée S. Townsend
Senior Paralegal
Phone: (323) 844-1338
Email: desiree@hollywoodtrademarks.com
hollywoodtrademarks.com

Hi Desiree,

5/6/25, 6:06 AM Mail - Desirée Townsend - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGI0MDUxMDI4LTYzODEtNDRlMi1iNjg3LWY5ZTQyNjNkZjM1MwAQAPyThOLPL85GuonKZCqDlwU%3D 3/4
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<External Email>

We received your email and stand by the accuracy of our report. However, as a
courtesy, we are removing the press release from our website.

From: Desirée Townsend <desiree@hollywoodtrademarks.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 1:52 PM
To: Cataldi, Bettina <Bettina.Cataldi@cbs.com>; Strichman, Hayley
<Hayley.Strichman@paramount.com>; Gaudio, Samantha
<Samantha.Gaudio@viacomcbs.com>; avery.lotz@axios.com <avery.lotz@axios.c
om>
Subject: Request for Removal of Harmful Press Release Dated 02/04/2010

Dear Paramount/CBS Media Ventures Team,

I am writing to formally request the removal of a press release published by your organization on
February 4, 2010, titled “Real, A Hoax, Or Something Else…Did A Flu Shot Cause Woman to Get
Dystonia?” which is still accessible at the following link:
https://www.paramountpressexpress.com/cbs-media-ventures/shows/inside-edition/releases/?
view=24173

At the time of filming with Inside Edition, I provided medical documentation confirming I was
undergoing treatment for symptoms that were ultimately diagnosed as Stiff Person Syndrome, a
rare and serious neurological condition. Despite this, the release and associated segment imply that
my illness was a hoax or psychogenic in nature, relying on selectively presented information provided
by the CDC rather than the actual records from my treating physician.

Although this publication may fall outside the statute of limitations for legal action, the continued public
availability of this release is deeply harmful and misleading. It undermines my credibility, stigmatizes a
legitimate medical condition, and has caused ongoing reputational damage—particularly as I prepare
to enter public service with a campaign for Mayor of Los Angeles.

This press release has not aged well, and its framing contributes to the harmful practice of dismissing
women's medical conditions as psychological without basis. In the interest of fairness and accuracy, I
respectfully request that your organization remove this content from public view.

Thank you for your time and understanding. I look forward to your response.

Best regards,
Desireé

---
Desirée S. Townsend
Senior Paralegal
Phone: (323) 844-1338
Email: desiree@hollywoodtrademarks.com
hollywoodtrademarks.com

5/6/25, 6:06 AM Mail - Desirée Townsend - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGI0MDUxMDI4LTYzODEtNDRlMi1iNjg3LWY5ZTQyNjNkZjM1MwAQAPyThOLPL85GuonKZCqDlwU%3D 4/4
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